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Compliance Certification Services  561F Monterey Road 
  Morgan Hill CA 95037 

 
Federal Communication Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia MD 21046 
 
Attention: Application Examiner 
 
Reference: Applicant :PANTECH&CURITEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 

FCC ID:  PP4PN-810 
Confirmation Number:  TC379100 
Date of Grant : Nov. 22, 2006 
 

Subject: Request FCC to supersede HAC test report 
 
Dear FCC : 
 
Received a written request from the agent who submitted the application to CCS-TCB. Such request is 
copied below this paragraph.  Short term confidentiality was requested but they found out the test setup 
photo is included in the following HAC test report.  CCS-TCB has uploaded HAC test report without test 
setup photo and HAC test setup photo with short term confidential checked on Nov.28. 
  
CCS-TCB is requesting FCC to supersede the following attachment: 
  
Exhibit Type      File Type       File Size      Description                   Submission Date 
Test Report          PDS              2136937        HAC RF Test Report        11/22/2006 
 
Best Regards 

 
 
Mike Kuo / Compliance Certification Services 
Nov.29, 2006 
 
 
From: SUN-HEE KIM (HCT) [mailto:alondra@hct.co.kr]  
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2006 12:50 AM 
To: Mike Kuo 
Cc: khpark (HCT); kentkim (HCT America) 
Subject: Re: PANTECH&CURITEL COMMUNICATIONS, INC., FCC ID: PP4PN-810, Assessment NO.: 
AN06T6290 ( BT portion ) 

Hello Mike, 
  
Thank you for your cooperation. 
  
FCC ID: PP4PN-810 



  
We've got an email from our client today regarding confidentiality. 
  
Since this product is not marketed, our report shouldn't have the sample's photo.. 
  
So we revised the HAC RF Emission Report.  
  
Page 8 is deleted form the original report and we attached APPENDIX C (HAC SET UP PHOTO). 
  
Please reupload these files on the FCC website. 
  
Your kind cooperation will be appreciated. 
  
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
  
  
Best Regards, 
  
SunHee, Kim 
  
 
 
 
 


